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‘Is there really such a thing as a perfect proposal?

Over the next hundred days I intend to find out. I will find one hundred ways to propose to our Chief
Proposer Suzie McKenzie and post the results here for your enjoyment. One thing’s for sure, not one of my
proposals will be on top of the Eiffel Tower with a dozen red roses.’

Best friends Suzie and Harry are partners in romance. That is, they run the.PerfectProposal.com, coming to
the aid of would-be grooms to create the ultimate marriage proposal.

But when Harry decides to catapult the business into the big leagues with a PR stunt all Suzie can see is a
hundred days of heartbreak stretching ahead of her. But however exotic the location, or breath-takingly
romantic the setting, Suzie has to keep remembering that ‘Marry Me?’ is the one question she can’t say yes
to.

This business proposal should come with one hundred broken heart warnings…

One hundred proposals, one hundred chances to say yes.

Praise for Holly Martin

‘Holly Martin writes about life and love with such big-hearted warmth and flair – invite The
Guestbook into your home today!’ - Belinda Jones

'One Hundred Proposals is beautifully romantic, riveting, completely irresistible and a story that will
make you fall in love with love.' - Victoria Loves Books

'Funny, poignant and riveting as well as romantic. Don't miss The Guestbook! I couldn't get enough of the
guests' entries and it's got everything: humour, heartbreak, loss, love.' - I Heart.. Chick Lit

'If you’re going to buy any book then buy this delightful one! The Guestbook is splendid, it is beautiful, it is
magical and it will leave you with such a smile on your face!' - Reading in the Sunshine

'an original heart-warming novel which will have you routing for Annie all the way!' - BookBoodle on The
Guestbook

'This was honestly, 100% one of the most enjoyable books I have ever read – I devoured it in 2 sittings!
Holly’s writing style is so easy and fluent it gets hard to stop, and before you know it you’ve read 200 pages
and completely forgot about dinner.' - Jenny In Neverland
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From reader reviews:

Jim Martin:

Hey guys, do you really wants to finds a new book to learn? May be the book with the headline One
Hundred Proposals suitable to you? Often the book was written by famous writer in this era. Typically the
book untitled One Hundred Proposalsis the main of several books in which everyone read now. This kind of
book was inspired lots of people in the world. When you read this reserve you will enter the new dimensions
that you ever know ahead of. The author explained their thought in the simple way, thus all of people can
easily to recognise the core of this publication. This book will give you a large amount of information about
this world now. So that you can see the represented of the world in this book.

David Betancourt:

Do you one of the book lovers? If yes, do you ever feeling doubt if you are in the book store? Attempt to
pick one book that you just dont know the inside because don't determine book by its protect may doesn't
work here is difficult job because you are afraid that the inside maybe not since fantastic as in the outside
appear likes. Maybe you answer may be One Hundred Proposals why because the amazing cover that make
you consider regarding the content will not disappoint you actually. The inside or content is fantastic as the
outside or maybe cover. Your reading sixth sense will directly show you to pick up this book.

Randy Hunter:

It is possible to spend your free time to learn this book this reserve. This One Hundred Proposals is simple to
bring you can read it in the park, in the beach, train and also soon. If you did not have got much space to
bring the particular printed book, you can buy the particular e-book. It is make you simpler to read it. You
can save the actual book in your smart phone. Therefore there are a lot of benefits that you will get when one
buys this book.

Patricia Beall:

Some people said that they feel bored when they reading a reserve. They are directly felt this when they get a
half parts of the book. You can choose the particular book One Hundred Proposals to make your current
reading is interesting. Your own skill of reading talent is developing when you including reading. Try to
choose very simple book to make you enjoy to read it and mingle the opinion about book and studying
especially. It is to be initially opinion for you to like to open up a book and examine it. Beside that the e-
book One Hundred Proposals can to be your new friend when you're truly feel alone and confuse using what
must you're doing of the time.
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